Sent: 18 January 2021 15:04
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Tree removal permission

From: Czeslaw Kruszelnicki_
Sent: 13 January 2021 16:59
Subject: Tree removal permission

Hello,

Address: 16 Pilgrims Lane, Hampstead, NW3 1SN
We are doing some cosmetic works at the above property for the owners.

There is consideration to remove one apple tree, which is already dead, and one bay tree, which is
life, but occupying too much of the space. Please see attached photos.

We are well equipped to cut both of them down.
| suspect these trees are not protected.
Anyway please confirm whether we need to obtain your permission.

Best Regards

w Kruszelnicki




